

CURRICULUM VITAE

Radoslav Hýl

QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

English language teacher with more than five years of experience who specialises in tailor-made one-to-one courses. Instructed clients from various professional backgrounds and ages. Facilitated their journey of rediscovering English as a vital tool in their work and private lives, acquiring vital study skills and becoming confident and competent language users. Skilled at creating a warm, supportive and positive learning environment. Speaker of Czech, English French, Bulgarian and Russian.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

<p>Freelance English language teacher Prague, Czech Republic</p> <p>Specializing in tailor-made one-to-one courses. Providing facilitation and language coaching and staying in close touch with all my clients catering for their language needs and interests.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Cooperated with the following language schools: <i>Jipka</i> (2012), <i>Skřivánek</i> (2013), <i>James Cook Languages</i> (since 2014)▪ Taught clients at the following companies: <i>Canon, Home Credit, Cetelem, Agrofert, J&T Bank, Philip Morris, 3M, Ahold, Alpiq, Bodycote, Fresenius, Czech Rails, Boston Scientific, Vítkovice</i>, etc.▪ Taught at the following institutions: <i>Ministry of the Environment, Ministry of Labour, The Office of the Government</i>	2011—present
--	--------------

OTHER EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

<p>Library assistant Charles University, Faculty of Philosophy, Prague, Czech Republic Responsible for scanning and cataloguing books and helping students with finding relevant materials.</p>	2010—2011
<p>Bookseller Knihy Dobrovský, Prague, Czech Republic Full-time bookshop assistant, helped customers find the book of their choice or suggested genres they might want to explore.</p>	2008—2009

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Arts in English language Department of English Language and ELT Methodology, Charles University, Faculty of Philosophy, Prague, Czech Republic	2014
Intensive classes of Czech language Summer School of Slavonic Studies Charles University, Faculty of Philosophy, Prague, Czech Republic	2008, 2010

LANGUAGES

- CZECH – native speaker
- BULGARIAN – native speaker
- ENGLISH – C2
- FRENCH – B1
- RUSSIAN – A2

FIELDS OF INTEREST

English Language Teaching. Spending at least ten hours a month on continuous professional development. Regularly attending ELT conferences, seminars, and webinars.

Bilingualism and language interference. Interested in how the first and second language affect each other and how languages affect the cognitive processes and identity of the speaker.

Amateur dramatics. Staged various Shakespeare plays with fellow students from the Charles University Workshop (2010–2014). Brief cooperation with The Young Drama Queens (2014).

Technology. Incorporating state-of-the-art technologies in the teaching process and inspiring clients to use it in a productive and critical way.

A subscriber to the Guardian Weekly newspaper. Being updated on the global issues and current developments enables me to engage my clients in fascinating, meaningful discussions.
